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March 4, 2019 

 

 

 

 

Honorable Angelina Colonneso 

Clerk of the Circuit Court 

Manatee County 

Post Office Box 25400 

Bradenton, Florida 34206 

 

Attention: Robin Toth 

 

Dear Ms. Colonneso: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your 

electronic copy of Manatee County Ordinance 19-10, which was filed in this office on March 4, 2019.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 
Ernest L. Reddick  

Program Administrator 

 

ELR/lb 
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From: ords@municode.com
To: tammy.larsen@mymanatee.org; Robin Toth
Subject: Manatee County, FL Code of Ordinances - 1981 (10428) Supplement 107
Date: Thursday, March 7, 2019 11:35:59 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

ATT00002.bin

****THIS IS AN AUTOMATICALLY GENERATED EMAIL****

Below, you will find the material that we have received/recorded to your account.
This material is being considered for inclusion in your next/current update,
Supplement 107

Document Adopted Date Recorded Recorded Format

Ordinance No. 19-10 2/26/2019 3/7/2019 Word

Update the internet version of your Code
more often than a printed supplement.
We can update the Internet quarterly,

monthly,
even weekly.

We can post newly enacted
ordinances

in the online Code after each
meeting.

mailto:ords@municode.com
mailto:tammy.larsen@mymanatee.org
mailto:robin.toth@ManateeClerk.com
mailto:info@municode.com
mailto:info@municode.com
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From: Ords Admin
To: Robin Toth
Subject: RE: Manatee County, FL Code of Ordinances - 1981(10428) OrdLink/OrdBank
Date: Thursday, March 7, 2019 7:20:09 AM
Attachments: image002.png

We have received your files. 
 
Thank you and have a nice day,
Ords Administrator
ords@municode.com
1-800-262-2633
P.O. Box 2235
Tallahassee, FL 32316
When available, please send all documents in WORD format to Ords@municode.com.
However, if WORD format is not available, we welcome any document format including
PDF. 
NB
 

Web    |     Legal     |    Pay
 
From: Robin Toth <robin.toth@ManateeClerk.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 9:37 AM
To: Ords Admin <ords@municode.com>
Subject: Ordinance 19-10
 
Attached is Manatee County Ordinance 19-10, adopted 2/26/19.
 
NOTE:  The attached, WORD format of this ordinance is in two parts.  This is the best we can
do for the WORD format.
 
Robin Toth
Board Records Deputy Clerk
For Angelina “Angel” Colonneso
Manatee County Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller
www.manateeclerk.com
941-741-4018, Ext. 4179
Robin.toth@manateeclerk.com
 

mailto:ords@municode.com
mailto:robin.toth@ManateeClerk.com
mailto:ords@municode.com
mailto:Ords@municode.com
https://www.municode.com/#webdesign
https://www.municode.com/#codification
https://www.municode.com/#electronicpayments
http://www.manateeclerk.com/
mailto:Robin.toth@manateeclerk.com
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February 26, 2019 - Regular Meeting 
Agenda Item #37 

 
 
Subject 
Ordinance 19-10 Amending Chapter 2-23 of the County Code to Clarify the Boundaries of the Palm Aire 
Municipal Service Taxing Unit 
 
Briefings 
Briefing Provided Upon Request 
 
Contact and/or Presenter Information 
Jan Brewer, Director, Financial Management Department, 745-3730 
 
Action Requested 
Adopt Ordinance No. 19-10 amending Chapter 2-23 of the Manatee County Code of Laws. 
 
Enabling/Regulating Authority 
Chapter 125, Florida Statutes 
 
Background Discussion 

● The Palm Aire Municipal Service Taxing Unit (MSTU) was originally adopted in 1991 pursuant to 
Ordinance 91-59 for the purpose of funding maintenance and upkeep of the existing landscaping and 
the replacement and enhancement of landscaping along and located within County rights-of-way within 
the MSTU  

● In 2002, the County amended and restated Ordinance No. 91-59 by adoption of Ordinance No. 02-50  
● Neither Ordinance was codified in the County's Code Of Ordinances as required pursuant in Florida 

Statute 125.68  
● Ordinance 02-50 references a description of the MSTU that does not satisfy the requirements of the 

Property Appraiser. The Property Appraiser cannot proceed with appraisals on or near this property 
without accurately described and drawn boundary lines  

● The original Ordinance 91-59 that formed the Palm Aire MSTU did not contain the metes and bounds 
legal description; instead, it referenced a list of subdivision and properties as they existed at that time.  
Since then, many of those original parcels have been further split.  It is important to obtain the proper 
metes and bounds legal description for the MSTU so that all the properties in the area are coded to the 
correct tax levy district  

● Ordinance No. 19-10 amends and restates Ordinance 02-50 and expressly provides for the amendment 
of Chapter 2-23 of the Code of Ordinances to codify the provisions governing the MSTU as required 
pursuant to Florida Statute 125.68. Exhibit A is a professionally rendered sketch and description which 
meets industry standards of using landmarks (metes and bounds)as well as plat markings.  

 
 
County Attorney Review 
Formal Written Review (Opinion memo must be attached) 
 
Explanation of Other 
 

Manatee County Government Administrative Center
Patricia M. Glass Commission Chambers, First Floor

9:00 a.m. - February 26, 2019
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Board of County Commissioners



 
 
Reviewing Attorney 
Clague 
 
Instructions to Board Records 

Please send a copy of the codified Ordinance to budget@mymanatee.org, alan.stearns@manateepao.com, 
and william.clague@mymanatee.org. 

Deliver originals to Board Records, the Financial Management Department and the Property Appraisers 
Officer )to the attention of Alan Stearns). 

 
 
Cost and Funds Source Account Number and Name 
N/A 
 
Amount and Frequency of Recurring Costs 
N/A 
 
 
Attachment:  ORDINANCE 19-10.pdf 
Attachment:  Ordinance 19-10 - Exhibit A.pdf 
Attachment:  Public Hearing Notice of 2019 Amendment to Palm Aire MSTU.pdf 
Attachment:  Executive Summary - Palm Aire MSTU Boundaries.pdf 
Attachment:  RLS-2018-0601.pdf 
Attachment:  Affidavit of Publication.2.14.19.pdf 
 

Manatee County Government Administrative Center
Patricia M. Glass Commission Chambers, First Floor

9:00 a.m. - February 26, 2019
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to Section 125.66 of Florida Statutes, that the Board of 
County Commissioners of Manatee County, Florida, will conduct a public hearing in the 
Chambers of the Board of Manatee County Administrative Complex, 1112 Manatee Avenue 
West, first floor, Bradenton, Florida, during its regular meeting of February 26, 2019, at 9:00 
a.m., or soon thereafter, to consider, act upon, enact or reject the following Ordinance: 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 19-10 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA, 
REGARDING PUBLIC FINANCE; AMENDING CHAPTER 2-23 
OF THE MANATEE COUNTY CODE OF LAWS ESTABLISHING 
THE PALM AIRE MUNICIPAL SERVICE TAXING UNIT (MSTU) 
TO FUND LANDSCAPING SERVICES; DESCRIBING THE 
BOUNDARIES OF THE MSTU; AUTHORIZING THE ANNUAL 
LEVY OF AD VALOREM TAXES WITHIN SUCH MSTU TO 
PROVIDE FOR LANDSCAPING SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  
Interested parties may appear and be heard at the meeting with respect to the proposed 
Ordinance. Pursuant to Section 286.0105 of Florida Statutes, if any person decides to appeal any 
decision made by the Board with respect to any matter to be considered at the meeting or 
hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose, she or he may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record would include 
any testimony or evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.   
 
The proposed Ordinance is available for public inspection at the offices of the Manatee County 
Financial Management Department, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, 9th Floor, Bradenton, FL 
34205, during regular business hours.  A reasonable charge may be made for the provision of 
copies.   
 
Americans with Disabilities:  The Manatee County Board of County Commissioners does not 
discriminate upon the basis of any individual's disability status.  This non-discrimination policy 
involves every aspect of the Commission's functions including one's access to and participation 
in public hearings.  Anyone requiring reasonable accommodation for this meeting as provided 
for in the ADA, should contact Kaycee Ellis at 742-5800; TDD ONLY 742-5802 and wait 60 
seconds; FAX 745-3790. 
 



SUMMARY OF CHANGES (Executive Summary) 
PALM AIRE MSTU – Revision of Boundaries 

 
On February 23, 2018, The Property Appraiser initiated updating the boundary maps of all CRA’s, TIF’s,  
Non-Ad valorem District’s and Ad Valorem District Boundaries such as the PALM AIRE MSTU and 
Unincorporated MSTU.    
 
The original Ordinance 91-59 that formed the Palm Aire MSTU did not contain the metes and bounds 
legal description instead it references a list of subdivisions and properties as they existed at that time.  
Since then many of those original parcels have been further split out into 30 or more new subdivisions. 
It is important to obtain the proper metes and bounds legal description for the MSTU so that all the 
properties in the area are coded to the correct tax levy district.   
 
It is a requirement of the current Ordinance 02-50, that any changes to the ordinance should be done 
with a Notice of Intent of Public Hearing and official mailing be made to each one of the residents of the 
MSTU. This mailing is to be made prior to the Public Hearing and a Notice of Public Hearing be advertised 
in a local newspaper ten days prior to the hearing.    
 
 This New Ordinance 19-10 presents the revised boundaries of the PALM Aire MSTU and these are the 
summary of changes in the ordinance to be presented on 2/26/19: 
   
 

 Tax District Coding is been made in the following parcels: 
 
-  Two parcels are being removed from the Palm-Aire District effective on the 2019 tax roll are: 

 
1. PARID 1878808529 - A wholly exempt property owned by the City of Bradenton. 
2. PARID 1920400031 - A vacant unplatted parcel owned by Island Investment Properties 

Inc. and Erop Corporation and valued at $170 in 2018. 
   

 - The following 5 parcels were found to be missing from the 2018 tax roll and will be added to 
the Palm-Aire District effective on the 2019 tax roll: 

 
1. PARID 1920640404 - A vacant residential common area owned by GOLF POINTE AT 

PALM-AIRE COUNTRY CLUB ASSOCIATION INC 
2. PARID 1920640503 -  A vacant residential common area owned by GOLF POINTE AT 

PALM-AIRE COUNTRY CLUB ASSOCIATION INC 
3. PARID 1920641006 - A vacant residential common area owned by GOLF POINTE AT 

PALM-AIRE COUNTRY CLUB ASSOCIATION INC 
4. PARID 1920641154 -  A vacant residential common area owned by GOLF POINTE AT 

PALM-AIRE COUNTRY CLUB ASSOCIATION INC 
5. PARID 1956204209 -  A vacant residential common area owned by ORLEANS 

HOMEBUILDERS 
 

As a note: Vacant residential common areas are valued at $0 because their value is 
inherent in the market values of the properties that have use of the common area. 

 



Per the Property Appraiser, the entire 2019 change in just, assessed and taxable value of the Palm-Aire 
District due to the new formalized boundary description will be approximately  a reduction of $170. 
 







February 26, 2019 - Regular Meeting 
Agenda Item #2 

 
 
Subject 
9:15 A.M. - ITEM #37 - Ordinance 19-10 Amending Chapter 2-23 of the County Code to Clarify the 
Boundaries of the Palm Aire Municipal Service Taxing Unit 
 
Briefings 
None 
 
Contact and/or Presenter Information 
  
 
Action Requested 
  
 
Enabling/Regulating Authority 
  
 
Background Discussion 

See Item 37 for supporting materials. 

 
 
County Attorney Review 
Not Reviewed (No apparent legal issues) 
 
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
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